

User Council Meeting
October 4, 2007
Action Items

1. OMO and SMO CSPs will go to UC Document Review committees per agreed upon format from Annual User Council meeting. **(Suspense: 10/31/07)**
2. Brad Johnson/OMO to provide results of side-by-side testing once complete. **(Suspense: 11/30/07)**
3. OMO to assist with putting together reference cards for ICS Zones. **(Suspense: 10/31/07)**
4. Tim to follow up with FCC on formal record of communication on Ester Dome interference issue closure. **(Suspense: 10/31/07)**
5. OMO to gather information and develop white paper per discussion at Annual User Council meeting **(Suspense: 10/31/07)**
6. SMO to contact the Kenai Emergency Operations Office and SOA ETS reference MW. **(Suspense: 10/31/07)**
7. OMO to add "UC and OMO to identify and implement training programs for other than day-to-day users" to Issues & Risks log. **(CLOSED – Added to I&R Log)**
8. Jeff requested any PowerPoint presentations to assist him with his presentation to the State EMS Symposium. OMO to provide PowerPoint briefing. **(CLOSED – Provided to Jeff on 10/10/07).**